Jenny Wilde L'Heureux

451 12th Ave NW, New Brighton, Minnesota 55112 • Jenny@JennyWL.com • 612.236.3414

Education

B.S. in Mass Communications, Concentration in Photojournalism Moorhead State University, 1999

Associate of Arts, Northland Community and Technical College, 1997 Graduated with Academic Excellence

Awards

N.D. Associated Press Broadcasters Best Newspiece Merit Award KVRR-TV, "Doc Try-out Series" 2003

Minn. Associated Press Broadcasters Television Division, Class One Feature, First Place KVRR-TV, "Pet Geese" 2002

Minn. Associated Press Broadcasters Television Division, Class One Spot News, Honorable Mention KVRR-TV, "Missing Man" 2000

N.D. Professional Communicators Contest for Special Programming Award "Gift of Life"

Published Work

Fargo, On Broadway Documentary Photography, 2000

Equipment

- Studio, ENG, "prosumer" and remote control video cameras
- Linear tape-to-tape and non-linear digital video editors
- Analog and digital video switchers
- SLR and DSLR still cameras

References

Available Upon Request

Summary

I have worked for local and government television organizations, shooting, editing and producing stories big and small. I have worked my way through floods, fires, and council meetings; interviewed senators and governors; and showcased the trials and triumphs of the everyday person. My aim is to continue using my skills to tell stories.

Experience

Freelance Wedding Photographer/Videographer, 1995 to present

Sales Associate, Dec. 2008 to present

Macys—Roseville, Minnesota Part time sales in housewares, table top, textiles, and apparel.

Producer/Photographer/Director/Editor, 2004–Dec. 2006

Government Channel 8—Savannah, Georgia Produced, shot and edited a half-hour monthly interview program; directed multi-camera video production of live events; and maintained programming of the Government Channel for the City of Savannah.

News Photographer, 2000–2002; Chief Photographer, 2002–2004

KVRR-TV (Fox)—Fargo, North Dakota

Used ENG camera and tape-to-tape editing equipment to shoot and edit news stories, assisted with hiring and training of new photographers, managed upkeep of cameras and cars, reported spot news when on-call, won a few awards (see left column), and have had my work shown on CNN, Fox News, and Minneapolis-St. Paul local news.

Photojournalist intern, Fall 1999

KVLY-TV (NBC)—*Fargo, North Dakota* Used Betacam and DVCPRO equipment to shoot, edit and write voiceovers (VOs) and voiceover-heads (VO-Heads).

Photojournalist and Editor, 1999

Moorhead State University Campus News—Moorhead, Minnesota Aired on KFME, Fargo and KGFE, Grand Forks. Used VHS, SVHS, Mini-DV and DVCPRO equipment.

Production Assistant, 1997–1999

Moorhead State University TV Production—Moorhead, Minnesota Worked on graduation shoot, aerobic video shoot, visiting writers series, and many other in-house shoots.

Videographer, music video for regional artist Brenda Weiler, 1998